# Marine Corps League Bartelme-Schwefel Detachment 349

# Minutes of Meeting October 11, 2018

#### **OPENING CEREMONY**

Commandant Gary Stueber called the meeting to order at 1930 hours at the Elks Club. League RITUAL conducted to open meeting. 13 members and no guests attended.

## **Role Call of Officers:**

Winter, Maass, Riggs, S. Hepp, Rodriguez, and Wickert absent.

Application for Membership: None.

Award/Membership Presentations: None.

**Installation of New Officers:** None.

#### **OLD BUSINESS**

<u>Commandant's Report:</u> Gary visited Tim Schlesner at VA. He will require more surgeries. We should be aware of any needs for Tim. VFW raised \$8400 for them. Rick Allerman is hospitalized at VA in Wisconsin with a blood clot in his leg. Paul Reisen's brother, Larry, passed away.

#### **Adjutant's Report:**

**Reading of Minutes:** A motion to accept, and seconded was made to approve the September meeting minutes with corrections. The motion carried.

**Correspondence:** Received Ixonia Bank statement, Edward Jones statement and renewal request from mother of Spencer Hollenbeck.

**Membership:** Official total Detachment 349 membership is 62 paid for life members and 6 associate paid for life members for a total of 68. None of our corrections of 2 deceased members have been processed, nor any of the 18 renewals submitted. Our membership should be 84 including 61 paid for life, 5 associate paid for life and 18 renewals. Processing backlogged at National HQ.

#### Paymaster's Report:

Paymaster's Report presented and approved as read subject to future audit.

**Chaplain's Report:** Card will be sent to Paul Reisen.

#### **League Officer's Reports:**

Sr. Vice: Jr. Vice:

# **Committee Reports:**

**Watertown Veterans:** Gene Stocks reported that Veteran's Counsel held last meeting of the year. We should receive our Military Show check soon. On Veteran's Day, VFW will have a breakfast from 0700-1000. Cost is \$6. Veterans should meet at Heritage Inn at 1030 on November 11<sup>th</sup> to march to park. Steve Hepp will provide limo for veterans that cannot walk to park. American Legion Commander Ron Krueger will lead the ceremony, awards and dedication of new pavers.

Scholarship: None.

**Aero Park Maintenance:** Standing water in park. Will mow again when dry. Mouse poison to be set out. Restrooms are closed for the season. Problem reported with garage door open frequently. Code changed.

Service & Legislative: None.

Color Guard: Need 4 flags for Veterans Day. Flags will be stored at Brad Wilcox house.

#### **Unfinished Business:**

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

# **Good of the League/ Announcements**

On Monday, November 12<sup>th</sup>, Elks will host a Veterans lunch. Sign up available after meeting. On Tuesday, November 13<sup>th</sup> the Elks are dedicating Heroes Café to honor veterans, police and fire fighters. Coffee and donuts will be offered monthly from 8 to 10 at the Elks.

## **Drawings**

- --Attendance drawing winner is Jim Schumacher who was not present. Next month pot will be \$50.
- --50/50 drawing winner of \$ 13 cash was Paul Riesen.
- -- Al Kloth won a Marine Corps item.

#### **CLOSING CEREMONY**

Having no further business, the meeting was closed by paying respect to the colors and offering a closing prayer. The Sergeant-at-Arms declared the meeting closed. The next official meeting of Detachment 349 is at 1930 hours on Tuesday, November 13, 2018 at the Elks Club.

Commandant: <u>Gary Stueber</u> Adjutant: <u>Judy Wade</u>